
August 6, 2025 

To: 
Committee of Adjustment 
City of Brampton 
c/o Clara Vani 

Subject: Request for Waiver of Minor Variance Application Fees 
Related to Consent Application #B-2025-0007 

Dear Committee Members and Ms. Vani, 

I am writing to respectfully request a waiver of the fees associated with two minor variance applications 
submitted in connection with Consent Application #B-2025-0007, currently under process with the City of 
Brampton. 

The Toronto and Region Conservation Authority (TRCA), in an effort to correct a historical oversight, is 
proposing to convey a 0.4-acre parcel of land into my private ownership. This parcel contains the septic 
system servicing my residential property located at 3203 Mayfield Road, Brampton. The land proposed for 
conveyance represents the maximum area TRCA is able to transfer for this purpose. 

As part of the consent application process, the City of Brampton has identified the need for two minor 
variance applications: 

1. To permit a front yard depth of 9.6 metres, whereas the zoning by-law requires a minimum of 12.0
metres.

2. To permit a remaining lot area of 2017.13 square metres (0.20 hectares) to be retained by TRCA,
whereas the by-law requires a minimum of 0.4 hectares.

The need for these applications arises not from any new development or structural changes on my 
property, but solely from the technicalities of land severance and zoning compliance. The retained lands 
remain under TRCA ownership and lie entirely within the floodplain, in close proximity to a watercourse, 
and do not include the septic system. Therefore, they cannot be transferred to me. 

As the homeowner, I have already incurred significant financial hardship through this process, including: 

• Installation of a new septic system due to failure of the existing system.

• Removal of junk, tree branches, and debris from the property.

• Surveying and appraisal costs related to the severance.

• Committee of Adjustment application fees and Treasurer's fees.

• Legal and closing costs, along with the purchase price of the land.

In total, these expenses have exceeded $100,000 — all for the sole purpose of correcting an historical 
issue. 



Additionally, the parcel being conveyed is green space with no current or proposed development. It adds 
no tangible value or buildable opportunity to my property. There are no new structures being built, and 
the property remains physically unchanged from what was approved over two decades ago under a 
previous Committee of Adjustment decision. Therefore, the first minor variance regarding the front yard 
depth is arguably not applicable or impactful in any practical sense. 

Similarly, the second minor variance application concerns the TRCA-retained lands, not my property. As 
such, I respectfully submit that I should not be responsible for the associated fee. 

Based on the above, I humbly request the Committee of Adjustment to consider my situation and grant a 
waiver for the fees of both minor variance applications associated with Consent Application #B-2025-0007.  

Your understanding and assistance in this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
Gagandeep Singh Chhatwal 
Owner, 3203 Mayfield Road 
Brampton, ON L6Z 4P9 

 

 

















  

  

           

  

      
         

            
      

             
  

            
       
 

             
       

           
       

       
      

       
      

            
        

       
         

        
       
         
   

           
  

               
    

        
            

      
       

 
          

    

 






